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STATE OF FLORIDA

Division OF THE COMMISSION CLERK
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BLANCA 8. BAYO
DIRECTOR
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Commissioners:
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Susan S. Masterton, Esquire
Sprint

1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32316-2214

g

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 001353-TI
Dear Ms. Masterton:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 13514-00 filed on behalf of
Sprint can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material. '

Sincerely,

v
Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services

Enclosure

cc: Clayton Lewis, Division of Competitive Services
Jason Fudge, Division of Legal Services
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RAR Official Filing:

Matilda Sanders Yo | J01Y
From: Dorothy Menasco /

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2001 11:37 AM 7

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Docket No. 001353-TI

Sensitivity: Private

The Final Order in the above-referenced docket has been transferred to GCOrders for issuance.

File Name: 001353or.jkf

Atty: Jason Fudge
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
material.

Sincerely,

v
Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records and Hearing Services
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